
Los Angeles Co .1"""""" ...... =~ Natural History 
Exposition Park 900 Exposition Boulevard, Los Angeles, California 90007 

Herbert Friedmann 

DIRECTOR 

Mr. Don Crabtree 
Research Associate 
Idaho State University Museum 
Pocatello, Idaho 83201 

Dear Don: 

telephone 746-0410 

July 7, 1969 

I am enclosing a copy of the front page of the 
Los Angeles Times for 13, June 1969. Things are 
progressing fairly well. We found a quartzite 
"saw" yesteeday. Unfortunately it 1s from material 
that I believe to have been worked in the 1914 
e.rnavations, hence no stratigraphic control or 
associations. 

I hope you are still planning on coming out here 
this summer. We are looking forward to seeing you 
and Mrs. Crabtree again. 

Sincerely, 

»~ 
George J. Miller 

C. F. Gehring 

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

Rancho La Brea Project Coordinator 
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